
FIDIRAL EL [Cl ION COMMISSION

O~ ~IRIt1 NW
~9gNC1ON.D C. 10463

THIS IS THE EI~D OF IIUR

I~te Filmed ..2/L(~L&L~.

Cameraman

ii 196L/

Camera No. 2



.EDL~L~CToN CO?~2SSiO

()

The a.bove-desc:ibed material: was :e~oved from t ~is
e~:s~a~z to t~ f ~.low.Zng exex~ptic: ~:ovi~ed in the

?:eedc~ of I~fomatio~ ~t; S tLS.C. Section 552 (b):

(.) Classifie~n:or~azion

(2) :nte:na2. ~2 es and
~ractices

~ (3) ~xepted by -Q~~
stat~te

(4) Trade sec:ets and
*co~ercial or
fL~ancial infomation

(6) ?e:sona.l privacy

(7) nvesti~atery
files

____ (5) 3~.nkinc
.~nfor7~atio~

(~) Well Info~ajjon
(geog:ap)~ic or
geophysical)

~' Inter7~al Doc~ents

Signed ~:m-
date ~7 '/1 !fr

~EC 9-21-77

p..I..

t
K:



0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS WASHINGTON. DC 20463

June 12, 1985

Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor arid Ellis, P.A.
Post Office Box 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Farr:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty

o in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4)(A) Ci) and
(iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

BY: enneth A. Gr s

1*

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



t~eC
~r i~i t~E FEC

GEN~~RE TflE FEDERAL ELECTI~N CONKI~5I~N 85 MAY23 AS: 28
-~

In the M8!tW~~~ P3: 01
)

North Carolina Republican ) MUR 1921
Executive Committee )

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the North Carolina Republican Executive Committee and J. Michael

Wilson, as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.
#.~ ,

S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by filing reports late.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
'C'

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee, is a political committee registered with the

Commission.
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2. Respondent, J. Michael Wilson, is treasurer of the

North Carolina Republican Executive Committee.

3. Respondents filed the 1984 October Quarterly

Report, due October 15, 1984, on November 1, 1984, 17 days late.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), an

unauthorized committee is required to file, in an election year,

quarterly reports which shall be filed no later than the 15th day

after the last day of each calendar quarter.

5. Respondents filed the 1984 30 Day Post-General

Election Report, due December 6, 1984, on January 24, 1985, 49

days late.

6. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an

unauthorized committee is required to file, in an election year,

a post-general election report which shall be filed no later than

the 30th day after the genez~l election.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and

(iii) by filing the 1984 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-

General Election reports late.m

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars

($450) , pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g (a) (5) (A)

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 u.S.C. s 431, et ~g.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
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herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

* ,~

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

r

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
N

- K /1 /
BY: Qj~ f"( (>ItetAJ

Kenneth A. Gross ,/
Associate Genera'1 Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

~ ____________________

J. Michael Wilson Date1

Treasurer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463Hz05,4 #

Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor and Ellis, P.A.
Post Office Box 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Farr:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and
(iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

q~< 'K<



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463
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Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor and Ellis, P.A.
Post Office Box 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Farr:
N

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty

o in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A)(i) and
(iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter

* and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee

J. Michael Wilson, treasurer

MUR 1921

CERTIFICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 5,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1921:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed May 31, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 31, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

-24 ---
Date J~Marjorie W. Enimons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-31-85, 12:14
6- 3-85, 11:00
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MAY.bPIN.TAYLOR & ELLIS, P. A.
CKtJ ATTORNEYS AT LAW

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA
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THOMAS A. FARR
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May 17, 1985

B5t4AY~9 P12: ~Z

MAILING ADDRESS
POST OFFICE DRAWER 10764

RALEIGH

NORTH CAROLINA 17610

TELEPHONE
(010) 761-6000

OFFICES
MERRILL LYNCH NCNU SUILDING
3101 GLENWOOD AVENUE

TELECOPIER NUMUER
10101 761-6706

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.
Re: MUR 1921

20463

Our File No. 6998.002

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed is the executed copy of the designation of
counsel statement by J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer of the
North Caro±ina Republican Party. As I indicated to Ms. Judy
Thedford in our telephone conversation of 8 May 1985, the
North Carolina Republican Party is interested in resolving
this matter as quickly as possible.

We appreciate your cooperation and assistance.

Very truly yours,

MAUPIN, TAYLOR & ELLIS, P.A.

s A. Farr
L/TH/A3
Enclosure



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR (9~1
NAME OF COUNSEL: ~ 4 ~IIV~
ADDRESS: A~~- Thv~'cc~ (~ ~rr

TELEPHONE:

Rcd~v~. ~c ~ic0 ig
-J

- 1~t -

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date '

4',/2 £J&MU
'~{ gnat U r e

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

5. MLCHjWL (jJ/L-~o~.J

,Jo$..Tg Itod-4~~q ~E1'Jg~LjC.41 *.) ~6C ~ coMM 77r6

/41/0 R/LL-s s-r-de4~-

A1C. 27~O5

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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Ms. Judy Thedford
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1921

Dear Ms. Thedford:

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of 8 May
1985 in which I informed you that this firm has been retained
by the North Carolina Republican Party to represent it in
MUR 1921. We would appreciate it if any further correspondence
or notices from the Commission on this matter be forwarded
to our attention.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

MAUPIN, TAYLOR & E~LLIS, P.A.

Thomas A. Farr
L /WED / A 16
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

May 10, 1985

Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor & Ellis, P.A.
P.O. Drawer 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
(North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer)

Dear Mr. Farr:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Judy Thedford
on May 8, 1985, we have enclosed a Designation of Counsel
Statement to be completed by your client and returned to the
Commission. Upon the Commission's receipt of the completed
form, all notifications and communications from the Commission
concerning your client will be directed to you.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford

at (202)523-4000.

r Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGION, D C 20463

Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor & Ellis, P.A.
p.o. Drawer 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
(North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer)

Dear Mr. Farr:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Judy Thedford

on May 8, 1985, we have enclosed a Designation of Counsel
Statement to be completed by your client and returned to the

Commission. Upon the Commission' s receipt of the completed
form, all notifications and communications from the Commission
concerning your client will be directed to you.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463
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Thomas A. Farr, Esquire
Maupin, Taylor & Ellis, P.A.
P.O. Drawer 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1921
(North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer)

Dear Mr. Farr:

0 Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Judy Thedford

on May 8, 1985, we have enclosed a Designation of Counsel
Statement to be completed by your client and returned to the
Commission. Upon the Commission's receipt of the completed
form, all notifications and communications from the Commission
concerning your client will be directed to you.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

April 29, 1985

MUR 1921 - Memorandum to the Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session _________________________

Closed Session ______________________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[1
r ]
i: i

[1
[1
II]

[ J

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[1

i: I

1]

(1

[1

I I
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J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
1410 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

RE: MUR 1921

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on March 6, 1985, found reason to believe
that the North Carolina Republican Executive Committee and you,
as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (i) and (iii), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, e contac Judy Thedford,
at (202) 523-4000.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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April 29, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steel
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR$ 1921

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on April 30 , 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a further
report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

North Carolina Republican ) MUR 1921
Executive Committee )

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee ("NCREC")

failed to file three Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were

filed between seventeen and sixty calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and October Quarterly

Reports in a timely manner. This notice advised NCREC that any

additional late filing of reports may result in legal enforcement

action. Subsequent to the sending of the warning notice, NCREC

failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In

response to a Non-Filer notice dated December 28th, 1984, NCREC

responded in a letter dated January 8, 1985, that NCREC did not

have to file the report as it did not contribute to Federal

candidates during the referenced reporting period. An analyst in

the Reports Analysis Division contacted the treasurer by phone on

January 11, 1985, to inform the treasurer that the 30 Day Post-

General Report was a mandatory filing. The aforementioned report

was received on January 24, 1985.

Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the duet

dates, the dates the reports were filed, and the number of days

late.
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REPORT DUE DATE DATE FILED DAYS LATE

1984 July

Quarterly 7/15/84 9/13/84 60

1984 October

Quarterly 10/15/84 11/1/84 17

1984 30 Day

Post-General 12/6/84 1/24/85 49
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) require an unauthorized

committee to file, in an election year, quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter and a post-general election report due no later than 30

days after the general election.
0

NCREC has filed three reports late during the 83-84 election

cycle. One of the reports, the 1984 July Quarterly, was

previously referred to this office and the matter settled through

a conciliation agreement. Therefore, we will only address the

4 late filing of NCREC's 1984 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-

General Election reports in this matter.

As required by the Act, NCREC's October Quarterly was due

October 15, 1984, and its 30 Day Post-General Election report was

due December 6, 1984. Instead, NCREC filed the October Quarterly

on November 1, 1984, 17 days late and the post-general election

report on January 24, 1985, 49 days late.

On March 6, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

NCREC and Michael Wilson, as treasurer, violated the Act. The

respondents were notified of the Corrniiission's action by a letter
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dated March 13, 1985. As of this writing, no written response

has been submitted by the respondents.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

find probable cause to believe the North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee and J. Michael Wilson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) Ci) and (iii).

DATE Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

I

0
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~. \\ASHNG1O\,DC. 204b3
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3. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
1410 Hilisborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

RE: MUR 1921

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on March 6, 1985, found reason to believe
that the North Carolina Republican Executive Committee and you,
as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (i) and (iii), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
o Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to

reCoYTL end that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.



-2-

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

C,

C' ~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A ')H!\.. ECY\ D ~

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE W. ENMONS/JODY C. RANSOM9~ IK~
APRIL 30, 1985

MtJR 1921 - General Counsel's Brief
Memorandum to the Commission
dated April 29, 1985

The attached documents are circulated for your

information.

ATTACE~4ENTS:
1) Memo; 2) 3rief; 3) Letter



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'. tO\ D C 20483
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April 29, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steel

General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR* 1921

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on April 30 , 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a further
report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

North Carolina Republican ) MUR 1921
Executive Committee )

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL 'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee ("NCREC')

failed to file three Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were

filed between seventeen and sixty calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and October Quarterly

Reports in a timely manner. This notice advised NCREC that any

additional late filing of reports may result in legal enforcement

a::.ion. Subsequent to the sending of the warning notice, NCREC

failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In

response to a Non-Filer notice dated December 28th, 1984, NCREC

responded in a letter dated January 8, 1985, that NCR.EC did not

have to file the report as it did not contribute to Federal

candidates during the referenced reporting period. An analyst in

the Reports Analysis Division contacted the treasurer by phone on

Janua~' ~. 1, 1985, to inform the treasurer that the 30 Day Post-

General Report was a mandatory filing. The aforementioned report

was received on January 24, 1985.

Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the due

sates, the dates the reports were filed, and the number of days

late.
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dated March 13, 1985. As of this writing, no written response

has been submitted by the respondents.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

find probable cause to believe the North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee and J. Michael Wilson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

DATE Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

C

~d)
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V~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'AASHI\CTO\ DC 04b3
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J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
1410 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

RE: MtJR 1921

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on March 6, 1985, found reason to believe
that the North Carolina Republican Executive Committee and you,
as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (i) and (iii), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of :he General Counsel is oreDared to
recommend that the Commiss~on find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating thL~osition of
the General Counse on the egal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
~ossible) statinc your oosition on the issues and replying to the
zr~ef of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General CounseJ, if Dossible.)
The General CounseUs br~er and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

U you are unabe to file a resDonsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written recuest to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGIONI)C 20461

WDW
March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-45

On March 6, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-45 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-45 should now become MUR 1921.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



BEFO~ THE FEDERAL ELECTION COAS ION' ~
1/ )

In the Matter of

North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee

J. Michael Wilson, treasurer

)
RAD 85NF-45

)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. ~nmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-45:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee and J. Michael Wilson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)
(4)(A)(i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First Genera: Counsel's Report
signed March 4, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. ~rnnons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-4-85, 11:48
3-4-85, 4:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

North Carolina Republican
~xecutive Committee

J. Michael Wilson, treasurer

)
RAD 85NF-45

)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. ~rimons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-45:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee and J. Michael Wilson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)
(4) (A) (i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 4, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Einmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-4-85, 11:48
3-4-85, 4:00
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March 13, 1985

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
1410 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

RE: MUR 1921

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On March 6, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the North
Carolina Republican Executive Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'").o The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed abasis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

CM information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate thatno action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) arid 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

rren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual arid Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. ~

RESPONDENT North Carolina Republican Executive

Committee, J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

SUOEARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee (NCREC)

failed to file three Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were

filed between seventeen and sixty calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and October Quarterly

Reports in a timely manner.i/ The notice advised NCREC that any

additional late filing of reports may result in legal enforcement

action. Subsequent to the sending of the warning notice, NCREC

failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In

response to a Non-Filer notice dated December 28, 1984, NCREC

responded in a letter dated January 8, 1985, that NCREC did not

have to file the report as it did not contribute to Federal

candidates during the referenced reporting period. An analyst in

the Reports Analysis Division contacted the treasurer by phone on

January 11, 1985, to inform the treasurer that the 30 Day

Post-General Report was a mandatory filing. The aforementioned

report was received on January 24, 1985.

~/ NCREC was referred to your office for failure to file the
1984 July Quarterly Report (see MUR 1832).
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Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the due

dates, the dates the reports were filed, and the number of days

late.

REPORT DUE DATE DATE FILED DAYS LATE

1984 July
Quarterly 7/15/84 9/13/84 60

1984 October
Quarterly 10/15/84 11/1/84 17

1984 30 Day

Post-General 12/6/84 1/24/85 49

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) requires an unauthorized

committee to file in an election year quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day after the lash day of each calendar

quarter and a post-general election report due no later than 30

days after the general election.

NCREC has filed three reports late during the 83-84 election

cycle. One of the reports, the 1984 July Quarterly, was

previously referred to this office and the matter settled through

a conciliation agreement. Therefore, this report were address

the late filing of NCREC's 1984 October Quarterly and 30 Day

Post-General Election reports only.

As required by the Act, NCREC's October Quarterly was due

October 15, 1984 and its 30 Day Post-General Election report was

due December 6, 1984. Instead, NCREC filed the October Quarterly

on November 1, 1984, 17 days late and the post-general election

report on January 24, 1985, 49 days late.
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Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel reco~ends

opening a MUR and finding reason to believe NCEEC violated 2

U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) and (iii) by filing its 1984 October

Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election reports late.
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DESCRIPTION OF PRELII'1II~ARY PROC~Dt3RES

FOR .PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's Supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MtJR (Matter under Review)
numb~er., and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
MVR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal and factual analysis, and any
info~aticn compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Electj.on

~ Campaign Act IFECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
and that the Ccmmission conduct an investigation of the matter;
or (b) that the Commission find no reason to believe that
a possible violatiQn of the FECA has occurred ~nd that the
Comm:ssicn close the file on the matter.

Thereaft~r, if the Commission decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been committed or is about to b~ committed, the Office
of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Comm.ss~on's finding(s),
within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
~ubpoer.a individuals to appear for depositions, and to order
answers to interrogatc~ries. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.
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- respondent(s)cu~-in~ th~S.period of investication, the
~r~:~ca:e a ces~re to enter into conciliat on, the Office of
General Counsel staff ~ay begin the conciliation process prior*
to*a findinc of probable cause to believe a violation ha~
been cc~n~itted. Conciliation is a~ inforal method of conference
and ~ersuasicn to endeavor to correct or prevent a violation of
the Federal ~lec:ion Ca~.paign Act (flCA). Nost oftencthe
result c~ conciliation is an agreement signed by the Ccm.~±ssion
and the respondent(s). The Conciliation ~greement must be adc~ted
by four votes of the Commission before it becomes final. After
sagr.ature by the Co~ission and the respondent(s), the Cc~ission
shall make public the Conciliation Agreenent.

J If the investication warrants), and no conciliation agree-
rent ~s entered into prior to a probable cause to believe findino,
the General Counsel must notify the respondent(s) of his intent
to ~roceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation
of the ~ederal Election Can~pa ign Act (flCA) has been co~itted or
is abcut to be co~.mitted. Included with the notificationto the
res~o~cen:(s) shall be a brief setting forth the ~osi::cn of the
~-eneral Counsel on the legal.and factual issues of the case.
v~ithin 25 days of recei~t of. such brief, the res~ondent(s4 %av
submit a br.,ef pos ~n: the position of resPondent(s) and reply:nc
t~ z:~e brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then be
fi2.e: ~* the Cc~~.ssion Secreta~ and will be considered by

Cission. 'Thereafter, if the ~ ~issi'n &eterines ~ an
~ ;cte c~f ~o~r (4) Cc-~is sio~-~ers, that :here ~s probable

c~se zc zeUeve that a violation of the ~ has been cc~itted
~ ~s a~~t to be C itted conciliation at be undertaken for
a ~er:oo of at least ~0 days b~t not more than 90 days. :f the

cissicn is Un ~ C correct or pre:ent any violation of the~ :h:zuch conCiliation the Office of General Counsc-l ~a'~ re-
.. ~ the C c~:i s:~on file a civil suit acainst the re-

::zr.~en:~z) to ~ t~e ~deral E.ection Campaign :~ct (~CA).
:~erea~ter, the Cc~ asion nay, u~cn an affir~ativ~ vote of four
(4) Zo~issior.ers, institute civil action for relief in the

* District Court of the United States.

SeC 2 U.S.C. S 437g, fl ~ ?art ill.

~cven~ber 19e0



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR ______________

NAME OF COUNSEL: _______________________

ADDRESS: ___________________________

TELEPHONE: _________________________

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~ASHINCTON. DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secz~etary

Office of General Counseli\~~j

March 4., 1985

RAD S5NF-45: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Co.~rnission Meeting of _________________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session ________________________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[1

[ ]
[ ]
[1

El
[ I
I]

[ I

DISTRIBUTION

Coinpi iance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

PC]

I I

I]

I]

I]

I I

I]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION C
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 4 *~ : 48

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 85NF-45 ~ftflIIrn~
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ~77/ JudvThedford ~

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS NAMES: North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee, J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) (ii) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: NCREC by RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on February 6, 1985.

SUW4ARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee ("NCREC)

failed to file three Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were

filed between seventeen and sixty calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and October Quarterly

Reports in a timely manner.' The notice advised NCREC that any

~/ NCREC was referred to this office for failure to file the
1984 July Quarterly Report (see MUR 1832).

0

-. 9

C-'
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additional late filing of reports may result in legal enforcement

action. Subsequent to the sending of the warning notice, UCREC

failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In

response to a Non-Filer notice dated December 28, 1984, NCRBC

responded in a letter dated January 8, 1985, that NCREC did not

have to file the report as it did not contribute to Federal

candidates during the referenced reporting period. An analyst in

the Reports Analysis Division contacted the treasurer by pho~ie on

January 11, 1985, to inform the treasurer that the 30 Day

post-General Report was a mandatory filing. The aforementioned

report was received on January 24, 1985.

Below is a chart showing the reports filed late, the due

dates, the dates the reports were filed, and the number of days

late.

REPORT DUE DATE DATE FILED DAYS LATE

1984 July
Quarterly 7/15/84 9/13/84 60

1984 October
Quarterly 10/15/84 11/1/84 17

1984 30 Day

post-General 12/6/84 1/24/85 49

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) requires an unauthorized

committee to file in an election year quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter and a post-general election report due no later than 30

days after the general election.
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NCREC has filed three reports late during the 83-84 election

cycle. One of the reports, the 1984 July Quarterly, was

previously referred to this office and the matter settled through

a conciliation agreement. Therefore, this report were address

the late filing of NCREC's 1984 October Quarterly and 30 Day

Post-General Election reports only.

As required by the Act, NCREC's October Quarterly was due

October 15, 1984 and its 30 Day Post-General Election report was

due December 6, 1984. Instead, NCREC filed the October Quarterly

on November 1, 1984, 17 days late and the pbst-general election

report on January 24, 1985, 49 days late.
0

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recomends

opening a MUR and finding reason to believe NCREC violated 2

U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by filing its 1984 October

Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election reports late.

RBcOUIENDAIOS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the North Carolina Republican
Executive Committee and J. Michael Wilson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Stee
Genera 1K

- 1

i/~14'~Li Ct~/ /$K ~1 C
Date By: Kenhet~ A7Gross -

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Refer r a 1
Letter
Factual and Legal Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 6 February 1985

ANALYST:

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Pamela Brown

North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee (C00038505)

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
(October 1, 1984-Present)

Barbara Caldwell, Treasurer
(Prior to January 1, 1983-
September 30, 1984)

1410 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, NC 27605

2 U.S.C. §434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
("NCREC") failed to file three (3) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election
cycle (see chart on page 3). The reports were filed between
seventeen (17) and sixty (60) calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was
sent to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and O~tober
Quarterly Reports in a timely manner (Attachment 8) li The
notice advised NCREC that any additional late filing of
reports may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequent
to the sending of the warning notice, NCREC failed to timely
file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In response to a Non-
Filer notice dated December 28, 1984, NCREC responded in a
letter dated January 8, 1985 that NCREC did not have to file
the report as it did not contribute to Federal candidates

1/ NCREC was referred to your office for Failure to File the
1984 July Quarterly Report (see MUR 1832).

7-'
/

4
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NORTH CAROLINA REPUBLICAN

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

during the referenced reporting period (Attachment 10). An
analyst in the Reports Analysis Division contacted the
treasurer by phone on January 11, 1985 to inform the
treasurer that the 30 Day Post-General Report was a
mandatory filing (Attachment 11). The aforementioned report
was received on January 24, 1985 (Attachment 12).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

N

0

up,

C-
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LATE FLLTNG hISTORY

ntnr~ni' 'rVDL' PRTAR NOTTCF DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE DATE FILED

1984 July Quarterly
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

1984 30 Day Post-General
(10/1/84-11/26/84)

6/21/84 (Attachment 2)

9/21/84 (Attachment 5)

10/1/84 (Attachment 7)

7/15/84

10/15/84

12/6/84

8/8/84 (Attachment 3)

N/A

12/28/84 (Attachment 9)

9/13/84 (Attachment 4)

11/1/84 (Attachment 6)

1/24/85 (Attachment 12)

K~3
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4 - ATTACHMENT #2

I 

I

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASNINCTON. D C 2046)
.1-

June 21, 1984
'4

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, 
except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report 
by July 15, 1984. (See

below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed 
from the last report

filed through June 30, 1984. political committees which have not

previously filed a financial disclosure 
report should report all

financial activity from the date 
of registratioflu* through June

N 30, 1984.

WB.EN TO FILE

-~ Reports sent by registered or certified mail 
must be postmarked

no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or

* mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-

ness July 15, 1984.

WhERE AND BOW TO FILE

Cc~zitteeS should consult the instructionS on the enclosed .FEC

* Form 3X for details.

MONThLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of

their co~ ittee from June 1 through June 30, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by the twentieth of each month a~d should cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLI At4CE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such docwnents 
will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not received 
during the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

7 ~
-over-



ATTACHMENT #2 (Con~1n

DER FOR QUAR

A~ co~itt :that have made contributions 
or expenditures

(inC1Udin~ independent 
expenditures) in connection with 

a primarY

electiOfl which have 
not previouslY been 

reported must file 
a pre-

electiOn report.

&



ATTACHMENT #3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWIWCIO'i. DC 33

a ABS.'

Barbara CaldV@lle treasurer
Worth Carolina Republican
Exeutive Comittee

Barrett Drive P.O. Box 17265
Raleigh. NC 276l~

IdentificatiOn Nuabet: COOO3SSOS

References 7uly Quarterly Report (4/11S4-6/30/S4)

Dear Ms. Caldvells

it has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Cowuission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

Report of Receipts and Disbursement' as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You vere previously notified of the due

date for this report.

It is important that you file this report iediately vith

the Federal Election Commission. 1325 R Street, NW. Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House ~ tbe Secretary of the

Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2. 108.3, 108.4).

~j i;;alenforcffierlt action.

The failure tO filv this re'ort may result in an audit or

any questions regarding this matter, please

Stolaruk on our tollmfree number (800) 424-9530.
is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

(7 John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

/



Attachment #4 (page 1 of 4)
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Septeuber 10. 1984

federal Election COmiSI
1325 K Street. W
~~shingtOflu D.C. 20463

-~ 
~ ~

PA~Y

North Cwoffna S Cwswv~WS V~

o EnclOSed. pleSSQ find the ~U1y 15 Quarterll 
Report for the North

_ Carolina Republican Perty.

£everal reasons led to the taid ness of this gepert. We had

~QOkkeeping personnel change. our computer '~#~ 4m prohibiting the I
t ~0~pi~tiofl of thu report and our staff was sunee 

~ the bepIablican

National ConVefltiOfl for tWO ,~k8. 
We have mde our best effort 

to not

only *UbT'dt this report et this tim. but in sditieflh to be prepared

~ to *ubt' it all upcoming reports 
by the due Gate. 

/IAI/

' Ple8&~ note the following: 
fV&~

'~ 1) One contributiOfl received 
yam found to be in esoess of the legal

~. 1i1t~it of $5000. A refund was made 
upoC 1ocatL~ th. error and a copy of

the check from Mr. Uvin 
A. ~ufe1t. 10 Do: 5634. Sigh Point. ~S7 264;

for the amount in e:cesSs $84.00 
is enclosed for your refereI~ce.

2) Contributions shade to State candidates are 
found on Line Wu~er 27

S

since they do not fall within Line 21 uCoratributiOns to Federal

3) Three conduit checks 
are listed as DIsbursementS 

o~ LIne 27. These

include diBbUrSCU~efltS to: The North Carolina Fe6%Iataon 
of Young

PepubliCanSi the Heli~s for Sente Cowipittee. and the 
Kartii~ for GovernOr

Cor~ittCe. Three fundraisers were held during 
OUK State Convention,

3une 21-23. The North Carolina i&epubicai~ 
Party collected monies for

* ~* ~..p' *~ * . ~~*V ~Ca~S?~ i-f



- '**

Attachment #4 (Page 2 of 4)

tioketS for thins. eY~t.p them wrote g~.it ~e t* thOSe inlttom
for their PKO~. Mt~~ to thts rmrt Is em ItmiuleG 1LstL~ Of

t,~o.e who perchesed tlete ft.. the Caroli os ~eblicaa Party.

~og14 you haY. ~ pestiem. plern. Ge t ~itat@ to Call spas m.

the CoemiSsiOn'. saGerstamdlbg and patience osecerning the

ness of this report.

Sinc@r@lYu

rN

ra 3. Caidvell

TreaSut@(

0 MC/@3

C-'

K
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Attachment #5

I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~4IASNINCTON. D C 20*3I I September 21, 1984

OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report 
by October 15, 1984.

(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must 
be disclosed from the last report

filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previously filed a 
financial disclosure report should

report all financial activity 
from the date of registratiofl,*

through September 30, 1984.
C-'

WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or 
certified mai'l must be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

first class must be received 
no later than close of business

October 15, 1984.

WHERE AND BOW TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructionS on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must 
file their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity

of their committee from September 1 through September 
30, 1984.

Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should

cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIAN~
Political committees are fully 

liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject tO

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and 
reports submitted on non-FEC 

forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not 
received during the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-



Attachment 15 (Cont1nued~

& 1 iHIUDZX

&ll ~oi~n~ittees that 
have made contributiofla 

or expenditures

(jflClUdin~ independent expenditures) 
in connection With 

an

electiOn. vhiCh have 
not previouSlY been 

disclosed. must file 
a

preelCCti~ report 
for that el.~tiOfle 

~~~t~ough some ~o~~itt@@5

may not be required 
to file prCClCCtiOfl 

reports. all coiumitteOSu

are required to file 
a postingeneral election 

report.)

FOR It~FOR$ATIO~ CALL: 
Off ice of publiC 

Communications
800/4249530 or 202/5234068

C)

r
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-. ,-
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- ~-
*~v LA. i~

THE
PARlY

BV...E;VW AT Tel FEC

e. a.

~Vi O#~ ~IWV~DbW

October 31. 1984

Mr. john 0. GibSOfl
Assistant Staff Director

Reports MalysiS DiViSiOfl

Federal Flection CoW~3i55iOn

0 Washinc~tOnu 
D.C. 20463

i~Dear Mr. GibsOn

£nclosed is the Third Quarter Report. I recogt~iZe that it is I

* late, but I placed priority on 
finaliiTIg the Second Quarter 

I

Peport which you should 
have already received. 

I have iu~plemefttF4 I
several 8ccounting procedures 

to allow us to better compile 
and

report data. You can be assured that 
our reports going forward

shall be subrittCd on tiffe. 
4

~ As ~ the case with the Second Quarter 
Report. there were certain

~ rec ei~tS that ~h~~1d have been deposited 
int~ - State Account

rather thar. the Federal Account. Attached is a copy ~. the check

~ tra~ferrifl'~ these funds accordingly.

A ~.ZV.C *v~.e~ our disburSe~~ents and we have 
made none in support

'-f *~:~A can3i(~ateS durifl'3 the period October 
1.1984 and

YourE truly,

,.','* 2~24ACLt ~,jd4~
I 'G. Michael Wilson

Treasurer

/ p7
Pu~ Office So. 172K * ~ W~1I" OWO~ 17111
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Attachment #7

~
'F-

*1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH!NCTON. DC 20463 October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE TUE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-

general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made

contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a

pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been

reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of

i-, registratiOfl* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand

delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

close of business October 25, 1984.
** * * *

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees must file the post-general election report due

December 6, 1984, regardJ.eSs of election activity.

WhAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial

activity of the committee from either the date of the last report

filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO PILE
post-general election reports sent by registered or certified

mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed first c1as~ must be received no later

than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a c~mxnittee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-



Attachment #7 (Continued~

WHERE Ak4D HOW TO FILE

Committees should consult the 
instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-RepOrt
Pr e-Gener a1
post-Gener al**
year-end

period Covered

07/01*10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registrationi 
or the close of books

report filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed by committees that 
did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial activity from the 
last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
Pre-Gefleral
post-General
year-end

Period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

09/3010/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully 
liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Coiunittees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reportS which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports 
submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of 
public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
7,-

//



V Attachment #8 V

FED& RAt ELECTION LOMMISSION
~A~9tI%(,~C)% DC 3W~~

~ 5W

.7. Michael Wilson. Treasurer
Worth Carolina Republican

Ezecutive Cmittee
1410 Uillsbor@u9t~ Street
Raicigh. mc 27605

Identification Umber: C@003SS05

Reference: 1963-1984 Ilectin Cycle Reports

Dear Kr. Wilson:

This letter is prompted by the C~ission's review of the
reports required to be filed by your oittee. The following is
a list of reports your comittee apparently has failed to tile in
a timely manner.

Report Tvve Due Date Date 71 led

July Quarterly
(4/1/644/30/84) 7/15/64 9/1)/84

- - October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/64) 10/lS/Z4 11/1/84

'U,

Timely filing is a sp~ific requirement of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Cow~mission viev~.
failure to timely file reports as a serious violation of the Act.
This communication is to a~ivise you that. notvithstandinq any
matters which may be pending with the Commission, any additional
failure to timely file a required report by your committee may
result in the Comission initiating legal enforcement or audit
action.

If you need assistance or have any ques'ions regarding this
matter. please feel free to corltaLt me on our toll-Lice number.
(800) 424-9530. My local nuuil~er is (202) 53-4048.

incerel

MichaLl I. Filler
Chief

I

Party/Non-Party Branch

my'.

-I



Attachment #Q

FLDEML ELICTION C~iMISS1C*4
WAiNIMGt~ DC. NIbS

~r 38. 2964

a. aishmol him. Yr~re~
gsth ~1ias
~ti~ ~

IA 10 3U3~ St.
i.o. 3.: U9.5

~ 3705

udeutifLti ~rs ~038505 . 6

- 3.feremOt 30 q IoSt4eI'4 kort (20/l/S4-ll/26/S4)

V 3.ar Mr. Wilsont

it baa ~me to the atention of the 7e4ral Ilectiofi

~1SSIOn that ~'o~a amy have failed to file the above 
geferenoed

Report of Seoeipts and Disbur' *uts as requLred by the federal

~1ection Campaign Act. You Vere pr@vioialy motif Led of the doe

~ Gate for this report.

- -: It is i~rtaftt that you file this report Imediately with

the federal ilection ~is5ioft, 1325 K Street. We W~5hi1bgtW~,

~ 2~O463 (or with the Clerk of the IQU~ or the Secretary of the

-~ Senate, as a ropriate). A cop? of the report or its relevant

equivalent state officer (see 11 ~R lOS.2. 108.3. 08.4).

~or tioris sbo~!d also be filed with the ecretar~ of State or

The failure to file this report may result is as audit or

leg&1 enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this RIcter. please

eontZCt Pamela Srovfl on our toll-free number (~00) 424-9530. Our
local number 1. (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely.

/2' 3obn V. Gibeon
(f Assistant 6taff Director

Reports AnalysiS DiviSion

*

~
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Noeth CaroIlfla S ConwvtlVS Voice

January S. 1985

Kr. John D. GibsOn, Assistant Staff 
Director

Reports AnalySiS Division
Federal Election CinnissiOn
Washington. D.C. 20463

Dear Kr. Gibson:

In reference to your letter, ident1flC~tiO" nler: ~OO0i09447 in reference

to the ~) Day Post4enetal Report (10/1184 . 11/26/84), the North

Carolina Republican Executive Cwitt~ was not required to file this

report because we did not contribute to federal candidates during
this period.

in this mintter.
Thank you for your assistance

Sincerely,

<3. Michael Wilson
Treasurer

ii O .4IIbofoug' 5irfft * %.' O".cc So. 2~5 * Restig' tiorV~ Ca'r *'e r~*

* ~ arm'

tp

mmml
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~. J~n D. Gibson, Assistant Staff ~)1rector
Re~w~ts Anaylsis Division
re~eral Election C~'~s~
~in~t.on, D.C. 2~O463

h I

... : ~

eT~

PARTY
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Attachment #11

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES:

COMMITTEE:

CONTACT:

DATE:

ANALYST:

SUBJECT:

North Carolina Republican Executive Committee

~1lke ~'ilson, Treasurer

1/11/85

Brown

Non-Filina of the 30 Day Post General Renort

I called Mr. Wilson in response to his letter explalnina that
the NCREC did not support Federaj.-candidates during the 30 Pay

Post-General reporting period. I told him that unlike the Pre-
General Report, the Post-General Report was a mandatory fllinr~

and to submit it as soon as possible. He said that he would rio
so.



Attachment #12 (page 1 ~ ~

CHAIRMAN THE SSJAr42~ AS: OS
David T. Flaherty REPUBLICAN

VICE CHAIRMAN
Audrey McBane PARTY

SECRETARY
Karol Goobel North Carolina's Conservative Voice

TREASURER
Barbara N. Caidwell

FINANCE CHAIRMAN
Ed Shufelt

*i9-628-6423
919-826.1839
1400462-8849 a January 22, 1985

Ms. Pamela Brown
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Conrnission
Washington, DC 20463

Cs FEC Identification Number: 00038505

o Reference: Thirtieth day Report following the General Election

Dear Pamela:

Enclosed, please find the Thirtieth day Report following the General

Election. As I discussed with you during our phone conversation, I
unaware that this was a mandatory report.

Please note that I have included a copy of a check transferring funds

from our federal account to our state account. We received $101.26 from

the Alleghany Republican Party and deposited It into our federal account.

This is prior to our learning that these contributions are prohibitive.

When I prepared this report, I transfered this contribution.

You will be receiving our January 31 Year End Report before tttedeadline.

Sincerely,

69 IAL* Wc~
J. Michael Wilson
Treasurer

Enc.

1410 Hillsborough Street * Post Office Box 12905 * Raleigh. North Carolina 27605
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS \\'\SHI\CIO\..DC 2V4tB

J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
1410 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the North
Carolina Republican Executive Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

O The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. ________

RESPONDENT North Carolina Republican Executive

Committee, J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee (NCREC')

failed to file three Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner for the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were

filed between seventeen and sixty calendar days late.

On November 5, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to NCREC for failing to file the 1984 July and October Quarterly

Reports in a timely manner..~i/ The notice advised NCREC that any

additional late filing of reports may result in legal enforcement

action. Subsequent to the sending of the warning notice, NCREC

failed to timely file the 30 Day Post-General Report. In

response to a Non-Filer notice dated December 28, 1984, NCREC

responded in a letter dated January 8, 1985, that NCREC did not

have to file the report as it did not contribute to Federal

candidates during the referenced reporting period. An analyst in

the Reports Analysis Division contacted the treasurer by phone on

January 11, 1985, to inform the treasurer that the 30 Day

Post-General Report was a mandatory filing. The aforementioned

report was received on January 24, 1985.

~/ NCREC was referred to this office for failure to file the
1984 July Quarterly Report (see MUR 1832).
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Below is a chart showing the

dates, the dates the reports were

late.

REPORT DUE DATE

1984 July
Quarterly 7/15/84

1984 October

Quarterly 10/15/84

1984 30 Day

reports filed late, the due

filed, and the number of days

DATE FILED

9/13/84

11/1/84

DAYS LATE

60

17

Post-General 12/6/84 1/24/85 49

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) requires an unauthorized

committee to file in an election year quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter and a post-general election report due no later than 30

days after the general election.

NCREC has filed three reports late during the 83-84 election

cycle. One of the reports, the 1984 July Quarterly, was

previously referred to this office and the matter settled through

a conciliation agreement. Therefore, this report were address

the late filing of NCREC's 1984 October Quarterly and 30 Day

Post-General Election reports only.

As required by the Act, NCREC's October Quarterly was due

October 15, 1984 and its 30 Day Post-General Election report was

due December 6, 1984. Instead, NCREC filed the October Quarterly

on November 1, 1984, 17 days late and the post-general election

report on January 24, 1985, 49 days late.
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Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends

opening a MUR and finding reason to believe NCREC violated 2

U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii) by filing its 1984 October

Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Election reports late.

C,

J~1I

(30
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